
Marian Doyle 

From: Mahon, Joe [jmahon@SRCL.com] 
Sent: 
To: Marian Doyle 
Subject: RE. WOO54-02 amendment request 
Attachments: RPll Licence 1.04.09 pdf 

13 July 2010 14 21 

Marian, 

Outstanding documentation. 

Regards, 
Joe 

From: Mahon, Joe 
Sent: 13 July 2010 11:50 
To: 'Marian Doyle' 
Subject: RE: WOO54-02 amendment request 

Hi Marian, 

As discussed. 

Please find attached correspondence as requested. 
I discussed this issue with Marythis morning and was hoping to give you a tall this afternoon to discuss further. 

Regards, 

Unit la Allied Ind Estate, 
Kylemore Rd Dublin 10. 

WI: +353-1-6239135 
Mob: +353-87-1228490 

From: Marian Doyle [mailto:Marian.Dovle@eDa.ie] 
Sent: 07 July 2010 16:39 
To: Mahon, Joe 
Subject: WOO54-02 amendment request 

Joe, 
Could you forward either by email or by post: 
1. A Drawing showing the on-site foul drainage, sources of emissions, DCC Sewer and emission point(s). 
2. A copy of the RPII Licence. 

Regards, 
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mailto:Marian.Dovle@eDa.ie


the EPA postmaster - postmaster@.eDa le 

The opinions contained within are personal to the sender and 

do not necessarily reflect the policy of the Environmental Protection 

Agency. 

This email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System. 
For more information please visit http://www.messagelabs.com/email 

This email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System. 
For more information please visit http://www.messagelabs.com/email 
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